ORIGINAL

- Dorothy Menasco OO0
From: Paula Isler
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 8:20 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: TI431

Hey Dorothy. I was out yesterday. No don't open a docket yet. I have to contact them if they did not state when
the 2004 RAF would be paid (they either have to pay it or prov1de a date certain it will be pald) Ineed the
document number. Thanks. 7 '

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2004 2:32 PM

To: Paula Isler
Subject: T1431

I 'have a letter from Telco Billing, Inc. notifying us that they have no subscriber base or binding contractual
agreements and cancellation of its certificate does not adversely impact any parties. This didn't come with any
kind of payment. No currently open dockets. Please advise re opening a docket to cancel the cert. Thank you!
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* Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 8:27 AM

To: '‘Courtney Weddington'

Cc: Doraothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Request to Cancel Certificate of Authority for Telco Billing, Inc.

Dear Ms. Weddington:

I was out Friday and Monday, which is why I did not respond to you earlier. Yes, you are correct, the 2004
Regulatory Assessment Fee needs to be paid prior to staff recommending a voluntary cancellation. I will e-mail
you the 2004 RAF return. As soon as the RAF return and payment are received, I will establish a docket to
grant the voluntary cancellation. Thanks.

From: Courtney Weddington [mailto:CWedding@vartec.net]

Sent: Friday, October 15,2004 11:41 AM

To: Paula Isler -

Subject: Request to Cancel Certificate of Authority for Telco Billing, Inc.

Ms. Isler:

Earlier today, I filed a request to cancel the certificate of authority for one of VarTec Telecom, Inc's subsidiaries,
Telco Billing, Inc. (TBI). TBI was granted authority to act as an operator service provider and billing agent in
the State of Florida pursuant to Certificate No. 3537. The Company has no subscriber base or binding
contractual agreements; therefore the cancellation of its certificate does not adversely impact any parties.

I understand through a similar request made on behalf of Long Distance Wholesale Club, that a 2004 RAF
Return and assessment will need to be filed for TBI. I am hoping you can forward a copy of the RAF form to my
attention, so that I can begin working on this phase of the process.

The Company is seeking expedited treatment of this cancellation request, so any insight or assistance you could
provide in this regard would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Courtney Weddington
Regulatory Analyst II
VarTec Telecom, Inc.
Voice: (214) 424-1776
Fax: (214) 424-1510



